RESOLUTION #

“RESOLUTION APPOINTING MEMBER TO THE CHEYENNE-LARAMIE COUNTY
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT JOINT POWERS BOARD”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
, shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Cheyenne-
Laramie County Economic Development Joint Powers Board to perform the duties of said Board
according to law for a five-year term which will expire on June 30, 2023.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED this day of June, 2018.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman
ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie Cou

REVIEWED APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Laramie Cou'ntSJ/Attorney’s Office

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Cheyenne-Laramie County
Economic Development Joint Powers Board.

CHEYENNE-LARAMIE COUNTY ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT JOINT POWERS BOARD

Signature Date

Witness Date
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Valerie Miller

From: Chris Brown <chris@wywagan.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Valerie Miller; Christi Anderson
Subject: Re: Economic Dev. Board

Hello Valerie,
They have all been a valuable asset to the board and would all like to be reappointed please. Please let me know if you need
anything from me.

Thanks Chris

Chris Brown, IOM

President/CEO

Wyoming Associations and Government Affairs Network
P.O. Box 1003

Cheyenne, WY 82003

(307) 634-8816 ext. 207

(307) 221-1736 cell.

(307) 632-0249 fax

chris@wywagan.org

W A G AN

WYOMING ASSOCIATIONS AND
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS NETWORK

From: Valerie Miller <valmiller@laramiecounty.com>

Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 at 4:59 PM

To: Chris Brown <chris@wywagan.org>, Christi Anderson <christi@wywagan.org>
Subject: Economic Dev. Board

Just a heads up, that you will have some terms that will expire on June 30, 2018. On the County side you have Mike
Williams and on the City side there is Scott Crowley, then the joint appointment of Dema Jo Gilbert’s term is also
expiring. Please let us know how the Board would like to proceed for reappointment or replacement of those appointed
by the Commissioners.

Thank you!

Valerie Miller

Executive Assistant

Laramie County Commissioners
(307) 633-4260

310 W. 19 St., Ste. 300



